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DATE:  SEPTEMBER 25, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO.: 2 

BID NO.: FWC 19/20-16C 

BID TITLE: FISH PRESERVE HABITAT ENHANCEMENT 

PROJECT – PHASE III 

UPDATE: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 19/20-16C, “FISH Preserve Habitat 

Enhancement Project – Phase III”. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 2:00 

PM (ET) on Tuesday, October 8, 2019.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes (F.S.), or failure to post the bond or other security required 

by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 

proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. Written notices, formal 

requests and proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in 

Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed 

with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 2590 

Executive Center Circle, Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the 

time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), F.S. and Chapter 28-110, F.A.C. 

 

Sincerely, 

Ruth Heggen 
FWC Procurement Manager 
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BEGIN ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Item #1: Questions and Answers 

 

Question #1: What is the extent of the exotic/Australian pine removal in Phase III? 

Answer #1: The extent of exotic/Australian pine removal in Phase III, associated with 

Base Bid Item No. 3: Clearing Temporary Haul Road, is estimated at 0.62 

acres (27,000 square feet) based on a 1,080-foot long 25-foot wide road.  The 

extent of exotic/Australian pine and mangrove removal in Phase III, 

associated with Base Bid Item No. 5: Clearing and Grubbing, is 0.48 acres 

(20,909 square feet).   

 

 

Question #2: Who were the contractor(s) on Phases I & II of this project? 

Answer #2: The contractor for Phase I was Tampa Contracting Services, Inc. The 

contractor for Phase II was EarthBalance Corporation.  

 

 

Question #3: Can you post the sign-in sheet for the pre-bid? 

Answer #3: A copy of the Sign-In Sheet has been uploaded as a separate document in 

the Vendor Bid System. 

 

Question #4: Will the bid totals be read aloud at the bid opening? 

Answer #4: The names of the bidders and their bid prices will be read aloud. 

 

Question #5: Will you have the wetland limits identified in the field prior to construction? 

Answer #5: FWC or their agent will clearly identify wetland limits in the field with 

flagging stakes prior to construction. Contractor will be responsible for 

avoiding wetland impacts.   

 

 

 

END ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

 


